
From: Nick Bugajsky
To: FOIA Metra
Subject: RE: 17-FOIA-038 Response-Metra Fueling System Repair Services Contract
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:22:23 PM

It would be a great help to have a copy of the contract.
 
Thank you
 
 

Nick Bugajsky
Project Manager / Estimator
Stenstrom Petroleum Services Group

2422 Center Street, Rockford, IL 61108
Office: 815-398-6250 | Cell: 630-606-0996 | Fax: 815-398-0019

328 Eisenhower Lane North, Lombard, IL 60148
Office: 708-485-4105 | Cell: 630-606-0996 | Fax: 708-485-4106

PO Box 1027, Waukesha, WI 53187-1027 
Office: 262-436-9161

NickB@rstenstrom.com
http://www.rstenstrom.com

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

The information in this email is confidential,  may be privileged, and is only for the use of the recipient named above. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that distribution of   this email is neither intended nor
permissible. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately by telephone, email, or fax,
and destroy all printed and electronic copies of this email.

From: FOIA Metra [mailto:FOIA@metrarr.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:20 PM
To: Nick Bugajsky <NickB@rstenstrom.com>
Cc: FOIA Metra <FOIA@metrarr.com>
Subject: RE: 17-FOIA-038 Response-Metra Fueling System Repair Services Contract
 
Mr. Bugajsky,
Unfortunately, we will have to treat this email as another FOIA request. In order to expedite things,
would it help if you had a copy of the contract or is this the remaining question that you have?
 
Sonserese Hatch
Freedom of Information Officer



 
Metra is one of the largest and most complex commuter rail systems in North America, serving
Cook, DuPage, Will, Lake, Kane and McHenry counties in Northeastern Illinois. The agency provides
service to and from downtown Chicago with 241 stations over 11 routes totaling nearly 500 route
miles and approximately 1,200 miles of track. Metra operates more than 700 weekday trains,
providing about 300,000 passenger trips each weekday.  
 
Like us on Facebook: Metra
Follow us on Twitter: @Metra
Visit us at www.metrarail.com
 
 
 

From: Nick Bugajsky [mailto:NickB@rstenstrom.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:10 PM
To: FOIA Metra
Subject: RE: 17-FOIA-038 Response-Metra Fueling System Repair Services Contract
 
Could you please tell me the dollar amount of the current Fueling System Repair Service Contract.
 
 
Mr. Bugajsky,
Attached is Metra’s response to your request for records. Thank you.
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 3:33 PM
To: FOIA Metra
Subject: Metra Fueling System Repair Services Contract
 
Could you please tell me who is currently holding the contract for the Metra fueling system repair
services?
 
Thank you


